
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 4/10/2014 11:15:57 AM 
To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Huge news 

I agree, I like watching it the day after so I can watch it at 18%-39% faster, depending on the segment. 
Heh. I also really liked the Jaron Lanier interview. I'm about a month behind. 

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 11:14 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Huge news 

Yeah. 1 think the show will decline. Broader audience and all that. 

The parade of celebrities is really dull. That's why I like watching the day after on the internet 
... get to skip that silliniess. Unless, its someone really cool, like Niel DeGrasse Tyson. 

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 11:13 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: Huge news 

I know!! But I am worried he'll spend even more time on interviews. One of my favorite things is the 
news format. 

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 11:12 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Huge news 
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Holy crap. A reason to watch network TV? 

http://www.sfgate.com/entertainment/tv/article/CBS-announces-Stephen-Colbert-as-David-

I guess moves like this are possible when Viacom owns all the players. 

MC 
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